
Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 2:04 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: ZX Security Training 

From: 1.,....--,--..,..,,,..,,...,-
Sent: Monday, 13 July 2015 9:02 AM 
To: -------=-...,...Subject: RE: ZX Security Training 

Hmmm, not that I am aware of. 

From: 1.,....--,--.,.,,,..,,...,-
Sent: Monday, 13 July 2015 9:00 a.m. 
To: ~ --=......,,,,,..,...,,--Subject: RE: ZX Security Training 

Hi 1 

Apologies but I was away sick on Friday. 

The cost should not climb unless some people pull out. The cost is based upon the numbers that have confirmed for 
the course. I will also get confirmation of the cost from Simon before proceeding further. I really appreciate you 

letting me go on this course. From what has said it sounds full on - just how I like it © . 

Oufofscope 

Cheers 
1 

1 .,...-----,---,. 11 I Business Assurance (SDO) 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DOI: 1 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

s ~~ 
INTERNAL AFFAIRS ~~~~ 

Te Tar i Tai whenua 

From: ------Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 11:14 a.m. 
To: --,--=-=,,.,....,,-
Subject: RE: ZX Security Training 
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Apologies - forgot to come back to you on this. 

Approved - but plase ensure room cost does no climb. 

From: ~ ·--....,....____,,...,,.....,......,,:
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2015 11:57 a.m. 
To: 1 on 
Subject: FW: ZX Security Training 

Hi ~ 

I have received the final numbers of attendees for the course. 

Based upon this the cost will be : 

$1600 for two days training+ $265.17 for the training room hireage making a total of $1865.17. Could you please 
advise as soon as possible whether I can attend the course. Simon Howard who runs the course has asked for 
confirmation of numbers. 

Cheers 
1 

1 I l!-!---,----,,...,,.o; I Business Assurance (SDO) 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DOI 1 J I99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147'7Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.qovt.nz 

Te Tori Taiwhenua 

From: ~ 
Sent: Thur-----sday, 2 July 2015 8:33 a.m. 
To: -------Subject: RE : ZX Security Training 

Hi 

It is the same course that ~ went on recently. The cost is $1600 for two days. 

There is an additional cost to hire the specialised training room which is $990 per day. This cost will be shared 
between the agencies who have staff attending. I am waiting for some of the other agencies to get back to me but I 
think that the cost will be shared between about 8-11 people. I am hoping that I can answer this categorically at the 
latest by the end of today or tomorrow. 

Once I know I will put this in the memo. 

Cheers 
~ 

~ I.,,.,____ I Business Assurance (S00) 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
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-------

------

DDI: ,......._,,,... I99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147, ellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

Tt Tori Taiwhenua 

From: 
--,----,--,-.-

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2015 3:48 p.m. 
To: 1 
Subject: RE: ZX Security Training 

My apologies ---- did forward your memo to me, with a supporting e-mail - but it slipped past me. 

I have read it, and in principle have no issue. However, the memo does not include costs, and I need that please. 

Please include that in the memo, and resend it to me. 

Thanks 

From: 
--,----,--,--

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2015 1:46 p.m. 
To: 1 

Subject: ZX Security Training 

Hi 1 

Are you able to advise whether I will be on the ZX Security training course? It is being run through Auckland CLAG 
and Simon Howard who runs it has emailed me this afternoon to get confirmation around dates and attendees. 

Grazie 
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Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 2:03 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Two things ... 

Just about finished 

What is the venue for the next meeting please? 

, I...,_,..,..,,..,.--,---,~-,----,-.,.-' 
Compliance IOperations IMinistry for Primary Industries 
608 Rosebank Road IPO Box 197471 Avondale IAuckland INew Zealand 
Telephone: Facsimile: 64-9-820 1980 IMobile:~ IWeb: www.mpi.govt.nz

rJ /8 

@ 
From: L---------------=-==~= 
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2015 10:07 a.m. 
To: ------Subject: Two things .. . 

To my fav MPI person ... 

l. Do you have the CLAG minutes from last month? 
2. What are the names of the people attending the ZX Security Course? Simon contacted me again to get 

confirmation. 

Thanks 

11 I Business Assurance (SDO) .---,,--
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DDI: 1 I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

~... 
INTERNAL AFFAIRS ~~~~ 

Te Tori Ta iwhenuo 

www.dia.govt.nz
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Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 S January 2019 2:03 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: ZX Security OSINT Training Course 

From: CORRECTIONS.GOVT.NZ] 
Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2015 12:05 PM 
To: --=-=----Subject: RE: ZX Security OSINT Training Course 

Hi ~ 

The costs are out of my range so I cant send anyone on it. 

Cheers, 

Intelligence Unit I Departmen t of Corrections Ara Poutomo Aotearoo 
Northern Regional Office, Central Park Corporate Centre, Bu ilding 2, Level 3, 666 Great South Road 
PO Box 11612, Ellerslie, Auckland 1142 
Phone ___ I Ext ~ I Mobile ,_~____. 
~ 

�� Reducing re-offending by 25% by 2017 

From: C @dia.qovt.nz] 
Sent: 02 July 2015 8:42 a.m. 
To: 1 -----e,,....,,,,-,-,,--.....,.-
Subject: RE: ZX Security OSINT Training Course 

Hi 

You said that you wanted to send a couple of your staff who had not attended Simon's course previously. The cost is 
$800 for one day and $1600 for two days. There is an additional cost of $990 per day for t he training room. The 
training room cost will shared among the attendees. I am just waiting to hear back from some of the others and 
then I will be able to give you the final numbers. Simon advised that the max. he can take on the course is really 11 
or 15 at a stretch. Are you able to let me know by the end of today? No pressure at all. 

Cheers 
1 

1 .-----,,----,,. 11 I Business Assurance (SDO) 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Talwhenua 
DOI: 1 J I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 61477W'ellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

' ~' INTERNAL AFFAIRS ~~~~ 
Te Tari Taiwhenua 
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From: 1 CORRECTIONS.GOVT.NZ] 
Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2015 8:32 a.m. 
To: -----Subject: RE: ZX Security OSINT Training Course 

Hi 1 

Did I commit some numbers to this? Most of my guys have had Simon's training already. Remind of the cost per 
person and I'll have a look. 

Cheers, 

-~ ___ 1 _1 _________ 

Intelligence Unit I Department of Corrections Ara Poutoma Aotearoa 
Northern Regional Office, Central Park Corporate Centre, Building 2, Level 3, 666 Great South Road 
PO Box 11612, Ellerslie, Auckland 1142 
Phone 1 I Ex 1 I Mobile_~___ 
(1 !@corrections.govt.nz 

» Reducing re-offending by 25% by 2017 

From: 1,;.____________...,p= = ==j 

Sent: 02 July 2015 8:27 a.m. ___,,,_...---,-----,,,~To: 1 
Subject: ZX Security OSINT Training Course 

Hi 

Could you please send me the names of your staff who will be attending Simon Howard's training course. I am trying 
to firm up some details. I have proposed that this course is run on 27-28 August but this is subject to everyone being 
able to attend on those days. 

Cheers 
1 

1 ____ I~-,-----,~ I Business Assurance (SDO) 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DDI: 1 I99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

' ~~ INTERNAL AFFAIRS ~~~~ 
Te Tori Taiwhenua 

----------------------------------------The information in this message is the property of the New Zealand 
Department of Corrections. It is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain confidential or privileged material. Any review, storage, copying, editing, 
summarising, transmission, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, by any means, in whole 
or part, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than 
intended recipient are prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from all computers. 

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
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-----

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 1:56 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2015 1:20 PM 
To: 1 
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Than kc 

The Auckland training location is: 

• Three Lamps 

• 338 Ponsonby Road 

• PO Box 214 
• Auckland 1140 

Cheers, 
Simon 

From: i;...._____________.,,___===~ 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2015 1:14 p.m. 
To: 'Simon Howard' 
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Hi Simon 

Despite yesterday's deadline, I am still waiting for the list of names. I have called MPI up and they will .send them 
through soon hopefully. Will also chase the others up this afternoon. I will check whether 27-28 August is good for 
everyone. Also, MPI asked where your training room in Auckland is based. 

Cheers 

1 ____ 1___,...,,.._ I Business Assurance (SDO) 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DOI: 1 I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

' ~~ INTERNAL AFFAIRS ~~~~ 
Te Tori Toiwhenua 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2015 1:06 p.m. 
To: -----Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

1 
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Hi ~ 

Just checking in to see if we could lock in some dates for the Auckland session yet. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

From: 1,,.1_____________..,p;==.:,:...:..;= 
Sent: Monday, 22 June 2015 1:27 p.m. 
To: 'Simon Howard' 
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Hi Simon 

No particular date had been discussed yet. I am waiting to get confirmation from everyone. I thought perhaps 
Thursday 27'h and Friday 28th . I will let you know. 

"="'--:a:,-----,---,,, I,_--=--,--__,~ I Business Assurance (SDO) 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DOI 1 I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

:v.~ 
INTERNAL AFFA IRS X~~~ 

Te Tori Ta iwhtnuo 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 22 June 2015 11:31 a.m. 
To: -----Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Hi 

What date did you have in mind for the Auckland course? 

Cheers, 
Simon 

From: r J@dia.govt.nz1 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 2:32 p.m. 
To: 'Simon Howard' 
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

No worries Simon ... the troops are looking forward to it © . 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 2:28 p.m. 
To: -----Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 
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Hi 

That's great news, thanks for rounding the troops for me, much appreciated. 

I can take 12 people comfortably, possibly a few more at a stretch. If you had 20 for example I wou ld run two classes 
of 10. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

From: 1.C______________,_.S@~ d~ia~.g~o~v~t-~nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 1:01 p.m. 
To: 'Simon Howard' 

Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Hi Simon 

It looks as though the Auckland course is l ikely to be a goer ... I have asked for everyone to get back to me by 30 

June. Some CLAG members want to send their staff/colleagues. 

Once I have had confirmation as to who can attend, I will email you a list of names. 

How many people can you take on the course? 

Cheers 
1 

1 I ..,....,---=-~ I Business Assurance (S00) 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DOI: ~ 1 I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 614 ?;"'Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

x ~ , 
INTERNAL AFFAIRS x:~~~ 

Te Tari Taiwhenua 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 12 June 2015 2:56 p.m. 
To: 1.,_.-~---
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Hi ---
I have attached the latest version of the two-day training course overview, it now includes material on crypto­

currencies and uses my new templates. 

The $990/day for the training room is in addition to the cost of the course. 

Regarding payment, I can invoice each attending department separately and spread the cost of the training room 
amongst them. For example if 5 different organisations attend, each one is charged $198/day for facilities hire. 

I can run the training anytime that suits you really, I just need to give the training room faci lities a months notice. 

Thanks for rounding up people for the Auckland course, much appreciated. Let me know if you have any more 
questions. 
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Cheers, 
Simon 

From: L,__1 _____________,..,......==-=--== 
Sent: Friday, 12 June 2015 2:06 p.m. 
To: 'simon@zxsecurity .co.nz' 
Subject: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Hi Simon 

I am the Auckland CLAG Co-ordinator and I received the email recently about the OSINT training that you are 
running in Wellington. 

There has been some interest from the Auckland CLAG about running the same course in Auckland. 

Is the $990 cost for the training room in addition to the $800/$1600 cost per person 7 

Are you able to give me more details around how payment works etc.. I am not sure yet how many people are able 
to attend your course but once I receive a response from you I will go back out to the group. It would also be good if 
you could let me know what dates are possible for an Auckland based course. 

Kind regards 

....________ 1____ 1 Business Assurance (SDO) 

The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DOI: 1 199 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

~ SJ.' 
INTERNAL AFFAIRS y~~~ 

Te Tor i Toiwhenua 

*************-******1t***--*-************'lrll************-**************"'*******************-************ 

**************************************************'lrll**************************-************ 

Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Costs 
The costs for attending the course are as follows, if you have a group of 5 or more I can do you a 
special CLAG discount of %15 off the total amount. 

- $800 per person for the 1-day course 
- $1600 per person for the 2-day course 

Training rooms: 
I have training rooms available in Wellington, Auckland and Christchurch at a cost of $990/day. 
Although you are welcome to use your own, I would recommend using mine for a number of 
reasons: 

- The computer suite comes fully kitted out with new computers and an Internet connection. 
- The internet connection is unfiltered, this is important for elements of the course :a<cr9<2)(b)(ii) 
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(c), 9(2)(b)(ii) 

- Tea/Coffee/Snacks are provided throughout the day and Lunch is also provided for all attendees 
- It's good to get out of the office and away from distractions/ emails / work 

Availability 
Let me know which month you would like to attend the training and I will let you know what dates I 
have free. 

Additional OSINT Services 
In addition to the OSINT Training, I also provide a number of other services you may be interested 
in 
- OSINT Process Development- assisting my clients in the procedural aspects of collecting, 
storing and processing OSINT in a robust and repeatable manner 

- OSINT Investigations - Monitoring of Issue Motivated Groups (IMGs), investigation of companies 
and individuals or groups of individuals 

- Automated Intelligence Gathering - I have developed a platform which can automatically harvest 
content from facebook/trademe/ebay/twitter/etc based on keyword searches and record/report on 
the results identified 

Let me know if you require any further information on anything I have mentioned. 
Cheers, Simon 

Simon Howard 
Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited 
Phone: +64 21 137 6823 I Email: simon@zxsecurity.co.nz IWeb: www.z.xsecurity.co.nz 

The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and may 
contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of the New Zealand 
Defence Force. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or 
distribute this message or the infonnation in it. Ifyou have received this message in error, please Email or 
telephone the sender immediately. 

WARNING 

The i nfo rmation contained i n t his email message i s in tended for t he addressee onl y and may 
cont a i n pri vi leged informa t ion. It may a l so be sub ject t o the provisions o f section 50 of 
the Polic i ng Act 2008 , whi ch c r ea t es an offence t o ha ve unlawful possessi on o f Polic e 
property . I f you are not the intended recipient of this message or ha ve r eceived th is 
message in error , you must not peruse , use , distribute or copy t his message or any of i ts 
con t ents. 

Al so no t e , t he views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those o f the New 
Zealand Police . If you have rece i ved th i s mess age i n error , pleas e emai l or te l ephone the 
s ender immediate l y 
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-----

----

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Tuesday, 15 January 2019 1:59 PM 
SDO Official Correspondence 
FW: Initial Proposal from 1 to attend open source intelligence training 
course 
ZX Training Course Proposal - docx 

From: 1 

Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2015 3:11 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Sub'e-ject...,I n.,..ia"""'"""oposal fronf~ ito attend open source intelligence training course__,,.: """ it,...I Pr... ...____... 

Good afternoon 

Please find attached an initial proposal from ______ regarding her request to attend an upcoming 

open source intelligence course proposed for August 2015. 

-
I believe that allowing~ attendance at this course could be another example of our collective desire 
to stand behind professional development opportunities. I believe we will see the positive effect these 
opportunities have had on our team engagement in the future results. 

Open Source Intelligence a major growth area in investigations and my personal belief is that we need to 
seize these opportunities for our staff if for nothing else but to retain operational currency in the ever 
changing electronic world. 

Hopefully, due to the t iming of this request, it is something that may fall into next year's training budget. 

For your consideration. 

Regards, 

1 



------

Service Delivery & Operations 
Department of Internal Affairs I Te Tari Taiwhenua 
120 Victoria Street I PO Box 30112, Lower Hutt 5040 
Direct Dial: ~ 
www.dia.govt.nl I mike.stone@dia.govt.ni 

Te Tari Taiwhenuo 
ti;, Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

2 

www.dia.govt.nl


----
------

-------------

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 S January 2019 1 :52 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

-----Original Message----­
From: 1 

Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 2:01 PM 
To: 1 

Subject: Re: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Okay. Keep me posted. 

In the meantime, start editing that memo in anticipation of asking to go on the course. 

Sent from my iPad 

> On 17/06/2015, at 1:15 pm, @dia.govt.nz> wrote: 

> 
> Hi 1 

> 
> Four have confirmed for the course and there are another seven waiting for confirmation from their respective 
agencies. There may be others that have not yet responded to me as I only asked for a response by 30 June. I have 
asked Simon now what the max. number of people is on the course. 
> 
> 
> Cheers 

> 
>..______ I~ I Business Assurance (SDO) 

> The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 

> DOI: 1 I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 PO Box 6147, 
> Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 www.dia.govt.nz 

> 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message---­

> From: ----> Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2015 12:43 p.m. 
>To: --------
> Subject: Re: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

> 
> Hi, 
> 
> As you know I would support your attendance on such a course. Lets just wait and get some degree of interest 
from your CLAG email and go from there. 
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-------------

-------

--------- ----------

> 

> Sent from my iPad 
> 
» On 16/06/2015, at 11:18 am,~ @dia.govt.nz> wrote: 
> > 
» Hi 
>> 

» I contacted Simon Howard about the course and have forwarded this out to the Auckland CLAG group. I know 
there is some interest so I have asked them to get back to me by 30 June. 
>> 
» I would like to attend this course and think it will be invaluable with the way the whole of government is heading. 
Are you able to business case it for me as you did 1 ? Currently, I do not know what the cost of the training room 
hire will be per day and I will only know this once the other agencies have replied as to whether they are going to 
attend. 
>> 
>> 
» Cheers 

>O 
>> 

» 1 1 1 I Business Assurance (SDO) The 
» Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
» DDI: ____, I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 PO Box 6147, 
» Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
» www.dia.govt.nz<http://www.dia.govt.nz/> 
>> 
» [http://www.dia.govt.nz/ diawebsite .nsf /Files/D1Alogo/$file/D1Alogo. pn 
» g 

» l 
>> 
» From: Simon Howard [mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.nz) 
» Sent: Friday, 12 June 2015 2:56 p.m. 
>>To: 
» Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 
>> 
» Hi --->> 
» I have attached the latest version of the two-day training course overview, it now includes material on crypto­
currencies and uses my new templates. 
>> 

» The $990/day for the training room rs in addition to the cost of the course. 
>> 
» Regarding payment, I can invoice each attending department separately and spread the cost of the training room 
amongst them. For example if 5 different organisations attend, each one is charged $198/day for facilities hire. 
>> 

» I ca n run the tra ining anytime that suits you really, I just need to give the training room faci lities a months notice. 
>> 
» Thanks for rounding up people for the Auckland course, much appreciated. Let me know if you have any more 
questions. 
>> 
>> Cheers, 
» Simon 
>> 
>> 
>>From: ~ 
» 1 @dia.govt.n 1 @dia .govt. 
» nz>) 
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-----------------

» Sent: Friday, 12 June 2015 2:06 p.m. 
>> To: 'xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx<mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx>' 
» Subject: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 
>> 
» Hi Simon 
>> 
» I am the Auckland CLAG Co-ordinator and I received the email recently about the OSINT training that you are 
running in Wellington. 
>> 
» There has been some interest from the Auckland CLAG about running the same course in Auckland. 
>> 
» Is the $990 cost for the training room in addition to the $800/$1600 cost per person? 
>> 
» Are you able to give me more details around how payment works etc .. I am not sure yet how many people are 
able to attend your course but once I receive a response from you I will go back out to the group. It would also be 
good if you could let me know what dates are possible for an Auckland based course. 
>> 
>> 
» Kind regards 
>>1 
>> 
>> ______ 11 I Business Assurance (SDO) The 
» Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
» DOI: ______ I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 PO Box 6147, 
» Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
» www.dia.govt.nz<http://www.dia.govt.nz/> 
>> 
> > [http://www.dia.govt.nz/d iawebsite .nsf /Files/DIAlogo/$ fi le/DIAlogo .pn 
»g 
» l 
>> 
>> ********************************************************************* 
>> * 
>>********************************************************************* 
>> * 
>>*************************************************************** 
» Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course Costs The costs for 
» attending the course are as follows, if you have a group of 5 or more I can do you a special CLAG discount of %15 
off the total amount. 
» - $800 per person for the 1-day course 
» - $1600 per person for the 2-day course 
>> 
» Training rooms: 
» I have training rooms available in Wellington, Auckland and Christchurch at a cost of $990/day. Although you are 
welcome to use your own, I would recommend using mine for a number of reasons: 
» - The computer suite comes fully kitted out with new computers and an Internet connection. 
» - The internet connection is unfiltered, this is important for 
» elements of the course c), 9(2)(b)(ii) 

» - Tea/Coffee/Snacks are provided throughout the day and Lunch is also 
» provided for all attendees 
» - It's good to get out of the office and away from distractions/ 
»emails/ work 
>> 
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» Availability 
» Let me know which month you would like to attend the training and I will let you know what dates I have free. 
>> 
» Additional OSINT Services 
» In addition to the OSINT Training, I also provide a number of other 
» services you may be interested in 
» - OSINT Process Development - assisting my clients in the procedural 
» aspects of collecting, storing and processing OSINT in a robust and 
» repeatable manner 
» - OSINT Investigations - Monitoring of Issue Motivated Groups (IMGs), 
» investigation of companies and individuals or groups of individuals 
» - Automated Intelligence Gathering - I have developed a platform 
» which can automatically harvest content from facebook/trademe/ebay/twitter/etc based on keyword searches 
and record/report on the results identified Let me know if you require any further information on anything I have 
mentioned. 
» Cheers, Simon 
>> 
>> 
» Simon Howard 
» Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited 
» Phone: +64 21137 6823 I Email: 
» simon@zxsecurity.co.nz<mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz> I Web: 
» www.zxsecurity.co.nz<http://www.zxsecurity.co.nz/> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
» The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended 
» for the addressee only and may contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions 
of the New Zealand Defence Force. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or 
distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please Email or 
telephone the sender immediately. 
>> 
>>=======================================================~======= 
>> 
»WARNING 
>> 
» The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only and may contain privileged 
information. It may also be subject to the provisions of section SO of the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence 
to have unlawful possession of Police property. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or have 
received this message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its contents. 
>> 
» Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily 
» reflect those of the New Zealand Police. If you have received this 
» message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately 
» <image00l.gif> <ZX Security - OSINT Training (Two Days).pdf> 
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------

----------

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 1 :51 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

From: _________________@police.govt.nz] 

Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 1:36 PM 
To: 1 ____,,,__...,._,-
Subject: Re: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

Hi 

That is great. MPI have confirmed two as well. I am likely to be able to go (but just need 

confirmation) and there are about seven others from MPI, DIA and Corrections who are waiting on 

confirmation. I have contacted Simon to ask what the max. number is and am just waiting for him to 

respond. 

Are you able to send me through their names - or is it 

Cheers 
1 

1 1-.-,---~ I Business Assurance (SDO) 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DOI: ~ I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

.,:~~ ~ 
INTERNAL AFFAIRS ~~~~ 

Te Tari Taiwhenua 

From: L-1 --,.--,----------,,.-,-----...,.....-------Fl=====
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 1:07 p.m. 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

1 

www.dia.govt.nz


----------

I would like to confirm two (2) staff members from Auckland City District please. The only proviso is 
that we get a minimum of five (5) in tot al for the course from across the CLAG group. 

Thanks 

<imageOO2.gif>~----

:::jmageOO3.gif>NZPoliceon ::: jmageQQ4.gif>Follow :::jmageQQ5.gjf>NZ ~olice on 
0NZPolice oulube ~ 

From: 1..1 __________....,..__.../:"==~= 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 11:25 
To: 
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Hi 

You are welcome to send your staff © . Could you please let me know when they are confirmed. I am 
putting together a list for Simon of attendees so it would also be good if you could send me their 
names. 

Grazie 
1 

1 ,___,__ 11 I Business Assurance (SDO) 
Tne Department o Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DOI:____...,..,., I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 614 7'7'wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

"' ~ \ 
INTERNAL AFFAIRS ~~~~ 

Te Tari Taiwhenua 

From: C @police.govt.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 10:20 a.m. 
To: 1 ________,,.
Cc: 1 

Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Where it says' would you be interested in attending this course, does that mean that I can nominate 
a staff member to attend? Or does it have to be a member of CLAG? 

I would be interested in sending at least two staff members from Auckland City District Intelligence. 

Thanks 

2 

www.dia.govt.nz


<image002.gif>~----
1 

~:======= I Auckland City DHQ I New Zealand Police _______ I M ____ I EQ 1@police.govt.nz 

Cnr of Cook & Vincent St reets, Private bag 92 - 002 Auckland www.pollce.govt.nz 

:::jmageQQ3.gif>NZ Police on :::jmageQQ4.gif>Follow :::jmageQQ5.gjf>NZPolice on 
oulube~ ~ 

From: -----Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 09:58 
To: ~ .,__...,,_.,,,,..,.,.......,,....,...----,..,,....-
Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Hi 1 below fyi ... I have also asked to add you to her CLAG email list so you should start 

getting these emails direct now. 

From: ~~ ---,----,-,,----,,-~~--,-----,.,)®.....d=i=a=.g=o""'vt""'.n=z] 
Sent: T uesday, 16 June 2015 11:14 
To: ~ l_@moh.govt.nz'; 
1 @avsec.govt.nz'/ .@doc.govt.nz' 1 

I I 1 
1 1@mbie.govt.nz'; _1 __,,.... 

1 :@_moh.govt.nz'; _1 __ 

1 ~ zdf.mil.nz'; 
1 J.@..msd.govt.nz'; 
1 '.@moh.govt.nz'; r 
~ 

Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Good morning Auckand CLAG 

I contacted Simon Howard who runs the OStNT course . Please see the ema il trai l below and the 

course outline that is attached. 

Could you please let me know whether you are interested in, and wanting to attend this course by 
30 June. I was thinking that perhaps August would be a good time for an Auckland based course but 

I am open to suggestions if t his does not suit. The more agencies that attend means that the cost of 

the room hire per agency comes down. 

Kind regards 

~ ____ 11 I Business Assurance (SDO) 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DDI: ~ 199 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
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------

www.dia.govt.nz 

SJ.' INTERNAL AFFAIRS ~~~~ 
Te Tari Taiwhenua 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 12 June 2015 2:56 p.m. 
To: ~ 
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Hi 

I have attached the latest version of the two-day training course overview, it now includes material 
on crypto-currencies and uses my new templates. 

The $990/day for the training room is in addition to the cost of the course. 

Regarding payment, I can invoice each attending department separately and spread the cost of the 
t raining room amongst them . For example if 5 different organisations attend, each one is charged 
$198/day for facilities hire. 

I can run the training anytime that suits you really, I just need to give the training room facilities a 
months notice. 

Thanks for rounding up people for the Auckland course, much appreciated . Let me know if you have 
any more questions. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

From: Ll______________l @-=d=ia"-' . J1 ,... .g""o'"""v"""t"'-=nz.
Sent: Friday, 12 June 2015 2:06 p.m. 
To: 'simon@zxsecurity.co.nz' 
Subject: Advanced Open Source Inte lligence Course 

Hi Simon 

I am the Auckland CLAG Co-ordinator and I received the email recently about the OSINT training that 
you are running in Wellington . 

There has been some interest from the Auckland CLAG about running the same course in Auckland. 

Is the $990 cost for the training room in addition to the $800/$1600 cost per person? 

Are you able to give me more details around how payment works etc.. I am not sure yet how many 
people are able to attend your course but once I receive a response from you I will go back out to 
the group. It would also be good if you could let me know what dates are possible for an Auckland 
based course. 

Kind regards 

1 I,,______.. I Business Assurance (SDO) 
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

SJ.' INTERNAL AFFAIRS ~~~~. 
Te Tori Toiwhenua 

*************************************************-***************•***********************'***"'** 
*1rll**************************************************************************************-***** 
*********** 

Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Costs 
The costs for attending the course are as follows, if you have a group of 5 or more I 
can do you a special CLAG discount of % 15 off the total amount. 

- $800 per person for the 1-day course 
- $1600 per person for the 2-day course 

Training rooms: 
I have training rooms available in Wellington, Auckland and Christchurch at a cost of 
$990/day. Although you are welcome to use your own, I would recommend using 
mine for a number of reasons: 

- The computer suite comes fully kitted out with new computers and an Internet 
connection. 
- The internet connection is unfiltered, this is important for elements of the course 

(c), 9(2)(b)(ii) ------------------- ) 
_ (c), 9(2)(b)~i) 

- Tea/Coffee/Snacks are provided throughout the day and Lunch is also provided for 
all attendees 
- It's good to get out of the office and away from distractions / emails / work 

Availability 
Let me know which month you would like to attend the training and I will let you 
know what dates I have free. 

Additional OSINT Services 
In addition to the OSINT Training, I also provide a number of other services you may 
be interested in 
- OSINT Process Development - assisting my clients in the procedural aspects of 
collecting, storing and processing OSINT in a robust and repeatable manner 

- OSINT Investigations - Monitoring of Issue Motivated Groups (IMGs), investigation 
of companies and individuals or groups of individuals 

- Automated Intelligence Gathering - I have developed a platform which can 
automatically harvest content from facebook/trademe/ebay/twitter/etc based on 
keyword searches and record/report on the resu lts identified 

Let me know if you require any further information on anything I have mentioned. 
Cheers, Simon 

Simon Howard 
5 
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Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited 
Phone: +64 21 137 6823 I Email: simon@zxsecurity.co .nz I Web: 
www.zxsecurity.co. nz 

The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only 
and may contain privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of 
the New Zealand Defence Force. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, 
disclose, copy or 
distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, 
please Email or telephone the sender immediately. 

=====~==-===========~=== 

WARNING 

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee 
only and may conta i n privileged informat i on . It may also be subject to the 
provisions of sect i on 50 of the Po l ic i ng Act 2008 , which creates an offe nce to 
ha ve unlawful possession of Police property . If you are not the intended 
rec i pient of t his message or have rece i ved this message in error , you must not 
peruse, us e , distribute or copy t hi s message or any of its contents . 

Also note , the views expressed in th i s message may not necessarily reflect 
those of the New Zealand Police . If you have received this message in error , 
please ema·1 or telephone the sender immediately 
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-----

--------------

Michelle Reed 

From: 1 

Sent: Tuesday, 1 5 January 2019 1 :51 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

From: ______________@mpi.govt.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 12:47 PM 
To::I 
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intell igence Course 

Looks like I will have 5 attendees. (2 confirmed at the moment). 

___,,--__,..,,.....-_ 1~ 
Compliance I Operations IMinistry for Primary Industries 
608 Rosebank Road IPO Box 19747 IAvondale IAuckland INew Zealand 
= o~ ---- Facsimile: 64-9-820 1980 IMobile: ..____~ Web: www.mpi.govt.nz 

ua:D lo 

From: @dia.govt.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2015 11:14 a.m. 
To: 1 

Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Good morning Auckand CLAG 

I contacted Simon Howard who runs the OSINT course. Please see the email trail below and the course outline that 
is attached. 

Could you please let me know whether you are interested in, and wanting to attend this course by 30 June. I was 
thinking that perhaps August would be a good time for an Auckland based course but I am open to suggestions if 
this does not suit. The more agencies that attend means that the cost of the room hire per agency comes down. 

1 

www.mpi.govt.nz


Kind regards 
~ 

______ I...,____ I Business Assurance (SDO) 

The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DDl :_..,_..,........., I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

SJ.' 
INTERNA L AFFAIRS ~~~~ 

Te Tari Taiwhenuo 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurity.co.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 12 June 2015 2:56 p.m. 
To: 

":---,--=:,:,.....,.-,-....
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

I can run the training anytime that suits you really, I just need to give the training room facilities a months notice. 

Thanks for rounding up people for the Auckland course, much appreciated. Let me know if you have any more 
questions. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

From: ._1______________,;:,-..==:..:..:.:c:.=. 

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
running in Wellington . 

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
---

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 1 :51 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

From: 1 @police.govt.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 9:56 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Thank you, I have forwarded this email onto 1 

Can you please add to your CLAG email list - his email is: r... ..,,l_@_p_olice~ o_ t .nz_____ _ __ .g_v_ _

;-:--:-:-:,;s...;.I Auckland City DHQ I New Zealand Police .._______ I M _____ I E ..____ police.govt.nz 

Cnr Cook & Vincent Sts, Auckland 1010, Pr ivate Bag 92002, Auckland www.pollce.govt.nz 

NZPOLICEINTELLIGENCE 
INTI U.tQ.f#lii1 P'Ot.N.-'MIIG ~O~'f $0(.IJ'~ 
,.,.t r . .s .. , R- .,c1o -:~~ w-;. , .;,.1 . ,,.ti..,.,;'•'' '..,....~,• ;.,.,,,.,,,;-

l.!.!!I)NZ Police on~ {) Follow ~ ll!lD NZ Police on YouTube 

From: 1 @dia.govt.nz]----,-----,,----,,-,-........,-------Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2015 11:14 
To: 

@avsec.govt.nz'; 1 @doc.govt.nz'; 

§)nzsis.govt.nz' ~ 

@moh.govt.nz'; 

@msd.govt.nz'; 1 

@moh.govt.nz'; 

Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Good morning Auckand CLAG 

I contacted Simon Howard who runs the OSINT course. Please see the email t rail below and the course outline that 
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

www.pollce.govt.nz


---

1 
Kind regards 

I ~ I Business Assurance (SDO) ..---,--
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DOI: 1 I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

~' IN TER NAL AFFA IRS x~~~ 
Te Tari Taiwhl!nua 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:sixxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx] 
Sent: Friday, 12 June 2015 2:56 p.m. 
To: 1--......---Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Hi 1 

I have attached the latest version of the two-day t raining course overview, it now includes material on crypto­
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

From: L---------------».....:::c.:.=.<:i.=..=.:..:..:.=: 
Sent: Friday, 12 June 2015 2:06 p.m. 
To: 'simon@zxsecurity.co .nz' 
Subject: Advanced Open Source Int elligence Course 

Hi Simon 

I am the Auckland CLAG Co-ordinator and I received the email recently about the OSINT training that you are 
running in Wellington. 

There has been some interest from the Auckland CLAG about running the same course in Auckland . 

Is the $990 cost for the training room in addition to the $800/$1600 cost per person? 
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----

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 1 :50 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

From: 1 uCORRECTIONS.GOVT.NZ] 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2015 2:07 PM 
To:1 

':---c-...,.....,-
Subject: Re: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Ok thanks for that. 

Cheers~ 

Sent from my S:1111~ung (j;, laxy smartphone 

-------- Original message --------
From: 1 

----
@dia.govt.nz> 

Date:16/06/2015 l :54 PM (GMT+l2:00) 
To: ~ @CORRECTIONS.GOVT.NZ> 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Hi ~ 

If SERCO want to attend a separate course they 

are welcome to contact Simon themselves. Yes, your staff are welcome to attend. 

Cheers 

~ ____ I ___,_ I Business Assurance (SDO) 
The Department o 

1 
nternal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 

DDI: 1 I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 11 41 

PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 

1 



-------

www.dia.govt.nz 

V.' INTERNAL AFFAIRS ~~~~ 
Te To ri Toiwhenua 

From: 1 ~CORRECTJONS.GOvr.NZ] 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2015 1:08 p.m. 
To: 1 

Subject: Re: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Hi 

My thinking is this course would be useful to a couple ofmy staffwho haven't heard Simon previously, but 
also to Serco Intel staff. OK to forward to them also? 

Senl from my Snm~ung Galaxy smartphonc 

1 

1 

@mbie.govt.nz"' 1 

·@moh.govt.nz"' 
ovt.nz>,-----,,

@nzsis.govt.nz>, ~ 
@nzdf.mil.nz" 1 

1 ;@nzdf.m1__....l._nz_>...,.~1· 
~ msd.govt.nz>, ,_1_______ 

@police.govt.nz>, 

!@police.govt.nz> , 1 

l@NZDF.mil.nz>, 1 

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

1 ____ 1 ,.____-. I Business Assurance (SDO) 

The Department of Internal ffairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 

PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 

www.dia.govt.nz 

~... 
INTERNAL AFFAIRS ~', �~ ~ 

Te Tari Taiwhenua 

From: Simon Howard [ mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx] 
Sent: Friday, 12 June 2015 2:56 p.m. 
To:~

":---,,-..,,,..,,,--,--,--
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 
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Hi---
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

From:~L--------------- = =~-=:.:c:. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 1 :49 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 
Attachments: image001.gif 

-----Original Message----­

From: 1 

Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2015 12:43 PM 
To: 1 

Subject: Re: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Hi, 

As you know I would support your attendance on such a course. Lets just wait and get some degree of interest from 

your CLAG email and go from there. 

Sent from my iPad 

> On 16/06/2015, at 11:18 am, 1 @dia .govt.nz> wrote: 

> 
> Hi 1 

> 
> I contacted Simon Howard about the course and have forwarded this out to the Auckland CLAG group. I know 

there is some interest so I have asked them to get back to me by 30 June. 

> 
> I would like to attend this course and think it will be invaluable with the way the whole of government is heading. 

Are you able to business case it for me as you did 1 Currently, I do not know what the cost of t he training room 

hire will be per day and I will only know this once the other agencies have replied as to whether they are going to 

attend. 

> 

> 
> Cheers 

> 
>______ _____ I Business Assurance (SDO) The 

> Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 

>DOI:~ I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 PO Box 6147, 
> Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
> www.dia.govt.nz<http://www.dia.govt.nz/> 

> 
> [http://www.dia.govt.nz/d iawebsit e. nsf/Files/DIAlogo/$file/DIAlogo.png 
>] 
> 
> From: Simon Howard [mailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx] 

> Sent: Friday, 12 June 2015 2:56 p.m. 

>To: -------
> Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

1 
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---

------ ------

> 

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

> 
> Regarding payment, I can invoice each attending department separately and spread the cost of the t raining room 

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

> 
> 
>From:~ 

-::;:====::::='.....,
> [mailto 1 @dia.govt.nz<mailto ~ @dia.govt. 

> nz>] 

> Sent: Friday, 12 June 2015 2:06 p.m. 
> To: 'xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx<mailto:sixxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx>' 

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

> 
> 1 j 1 I Business Assurance (S00) The 

> Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 

> DDI: 1 I 99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 PO Box 6147, 
> Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 

> www.dia.govt.nz<http://www.dia.govt.nz/> 
> 
> [http://www.dia.govt.nz/diawebsite.nsf/Files/D1Alogo/$file/D1Alogo.png 
>] 
> 
>********************************************************************** 
>********************************************************************** 
>*************************************************************** 
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--------------------

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 1 :47 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Training Memo 

Attachments: Wellington ZX Security Case.pdf 

From: 1 

Sent: Tuesday,
----=--,..9 June 2015 3:56 PM 

To:~ 
Subject: Training Memo 

Hi, 

Attached is a memo I wrote for 1 to attend an upcoming open source intelligence course. 

I haven't had the chance to personally tell you all but I am very supportive of training/personal development 

opportunities. I've managed to get approval for 9{2)(a) and for 1 to 

attend to Open Source Course. 

If you become aware of any opportunities in the future please feel free to amend the memo and use it to support 

your interest. 

Service Delivery & Operations 
Department of Internal Affairs ITe Tari Taiwhenua 
120 Victoria Street I PO Box 30112, Lower Hutt 5040 

------'-----------
Direct Dial: 1 --;..-_-_______ 
www.dia .govt.nz I f1 j@dia.govt.nz 

' ~' INTE RNAL ArrA IRS ~~~~ 
Te Tari Taiwhenua

J.J Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
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-------

Michelle Reed 

From: 1 

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 1:45 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

From: 1 @police.govt.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2015 2:43 PM 
To:~____,......... 
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Good idea! 

Cheers© 

1 

CLAG 

From: 1 @dia.govt.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2015 14:41 
To: ------Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

I read that he does courses in WLG, AKL and CHC but just wasn't sure about the specified dates below. I'll chat with 

1 ,___,..._ _,,, I~ ! Business Assurance (SDO) 
ie[jepartment of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 

DOI:~ I99 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

~ ~v.';.
INT ERNAL AFFAIRS )}~~~ 

Te Tori Taiwhenua 

From: C ,@police.govt.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2015 2:40 p.m. 
To: •.-..,,....,"""""...,....,,--,,
Subject: RE: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

I assume they are as Simon is Wellington based, but best to check with him. 

1 

CLAG t 

From: 11 1@dia.govt.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2015 14:28 
To:·Subject: RE : Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 
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1 

Hi 1 

I take it that the particular courses on the dates mentioned below are Wellington based? 

Cheers 
1 

1 _,____,._..,., I~---,-----··""" I Business Assurance (SDO) 
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua 
DDI: ~ 199 Albert Street, Auckland 1141 
PO Box 6147, Wellesley Street. Auckland 1141 
www.dia.govt.nz 

. SJ.' 
INTERNAL AFFAIRS Y~~~ 

Te Tari Taiwhenuo 

From: 1...C-,--______ _____ Jic= 9o"""vt==..,...,...___,__, ,,.ICO?-po= e.......,. .nz] 
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2015 2:19 p.m. 
To: 

~ ustoms.govt.nz) ~ 

Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Also to be circulated to region members. 

Thanks 1 for forwarding. 

CLAG 1 

From:~ NZDF.mil.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2015 12:44 p.m. 
To: .,..____,.-,-.
Subject: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

I have been asked to contact CLAG representatives to see if there is interest in attending a NZDF 
initiated Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course provided by Simon Howard Security 
Consultant - ZX Security Limited. 

As indicated at the last CLAG meeting, whilst I was not able to organise this training for my 
organisation th is time round, another NZDF unit has elected to take the opportunity and again as 
an organisation are happy to accommodate external partner agencies through CLAG should there 
be the demand for this training. 

Please note that current NZDF numbers do not exceed the 5 persons required to benefit from the 
15% CLAG group discount offered by Simon, and that any increase in current numbers will require 
the NZDF unit to utilise the off site training facility offered by Simon ( due to the unique nature of 
the training and need for dedicated stand alone PC's), as such the additional cost of $1980.00 for 
2 days at the training facility would need to be evenly split across all participants. 

The course is expected to be conducted either 29-30 Jun 15 0r01-02 Jul 15 (dates TBC). 
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The primary NZDF POC is 1 nzdf.mil.nz. 1 is currently away from his desk 
until 16 Jun 15, however he does have limited access to his email account. I would suggest that 
in his absence any expressions of interest are directed to myself and I will collate those 
expressions and forward to~ on my return to the office on 08 Jun 15. 

I would urge any agency wishing to attend, to read the course information data sheet attached, 
contact Simon directly with any questions, and maybe confirm through other CLAG members who 
have attended previous course run by Simon as to the benefits of attendance for your particular 
organisation. 

I will be at my desk Friday 29 May 15 if there are any questions but will be away from 30 May to 
07 Jun 15 and not contactable. 

If you could email to all that would be appreciated. 

NZOF MP Intelligence Cell 

DIRECT: T +6 1 I OTELN ___ F +64 4 527 5978 I 6, @nzdf.mil.nz 
7

MILITARY POLICE I Protecting NZDF' s values, people, resources and reputation 

*******************************************************************-********************************-******** 
*******************************************1rlt**********************1rlt*********************** 

Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Costs 
The costs for attending the course are as follows, if you have a group of 5 or more I can do you a 
special CLAG discount of % 15 off the total amount. 

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
- The internet connection is unfiltered , this is important for elements of the course (c), 9<2)(ba)(ii) 

- Tea/Coffee/Snacks are provided throughout the day and Lunch is also provided for all attendees 
- It's good to get out of the office and away from distractions/ emails/ work 

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
- OSINT Process Development - assisting my clients in the procedural aspects of collecting, 
storing and processing OSINT in a robust and repeatable manner 

- OSINT Investigations - Monitoring of Issue Motivated Groups (IMGs), investigation of companies 
and individuals or groups of individuals 

3 



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
Phone: +64 21 137 6823 I Email: xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.nz IWeb: www.zxsecurity.co.nz 

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

=== =--=-----~~-----
WARNING 

The information contained in thi s email message is intended for the addressee on l y and may 
contain pr i vi leged information . It may also be subject to the provisions of sect ion 50 of 
the Policing Act 2008 , wh ich creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Po lice 
proper t y . If you are not the intended recipient of thi s message or have received this 
message i n error , you must not pe use , use , distribute or copy th i s message or any of its 
contents . 

Also no te , t he views expressed in thi s message may not necessarily ref l ect t hose of t he New 
Zealand Police . If you have received t h is message i n error, please emai l or telephone the 
sender immediately 
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Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 1:45 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 
Attachments: ZX Security - OSINT Training (Two Days).pdf 

From: ~ @police.govt.nz]~-...,,..,,....,....,....--,,,..,,....,...,,,,...,,.-.,...,,...,,,.,..,....----
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2015 2:19 PM 

@Customs.govt.nz); 

Subject: FW: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

Also to be circulated to region members. 

for forwarding. 

CLAG 1 

From: NZDF.mil.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2015 12:44 p.m. 
To: ---Subject: Advanced Open Source Intelligence Course 

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
organisation this time round, another NZDF unit has elected to take the opportunity and again as 
an organisation are happy to accommodate external partner agencies through CLAG should there 
be the demand for this train ing. 

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

The course is expected to be conducted either 29-30 Jun 15 Or 01-02 Jul 15 (dates TBC). 

The primary NZDF POC is @nzdf.mil.nz. --,,....,....-- is currently away from his desk 
until 16 Jun 15, however he does have limited access to his email account. I would suggest that 
in his absence any expressions of interest are directed to myself and I will collate those 
expressions and forward to ___on my return to the office on 08 Jun 15. 

1 



I would urge any agency wish ing to attend , to read the course information data sheet attached, 
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

---- I-----1 
NZDF MP Intelligence Cell 

DIRECT: T 1 I DTELN ~ I F +64 4 527 5978 I E ~ :@nzdf.mil.nz 

MILITARY POLICE I Protecting NZDF's values, people, resources and reputation 

trlt***********************trlt*******************************************1rlr*************************************1rlt 

************************-***************************************************************** 

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
- The internet connection is unfiltered, this is important for elements of the course (c), 9<2Xb)(ii) 

) 

c), 9(2)(b)(ii)_ 

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
Phone: +64 21 137 6823 I Email: simon@zxsecurity.co.nz IWeb: www.zxsecurity.co.nz 

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

WARN I NG 

The i n f ormation contained i n thi s ema i l mes sage i s intende d for t he addre s see onl y and may 
contai n privi l e ged i n fo r mat i on . It may a l so be subj ect to t he provis i o n s o f section 50 of 
t he Po lic i ng Act 2008 , whic h crea t es an o ffe nce t o have un l awfu l poss ess i on of Po lice 
property . If you are not t he i nte nded r ec i p i en t of th is message o r have received this 
message i n error , you mus t not peruse , use , d i stribu te o r c opy t h is mes s age o r any of its 
contents . 

Also n ote , t he views expres sed i n thi s message ma y not n ece ssari ly reflect t ho s e o f t he New 
Zeala nd Police. I f you have rece i ved t h is message i n err or , please ema il or te l ephone the 
sende r immedi a t ely 
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-----

----------

Michelle Reed 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 1 :44 PM 
To: SDO Official Correspondence 
Subject: FW: ZX Security - Advanced Open Source Intelligence Training 
Attachments: ZX Security - OSINT Training v1 .0 (CLAG).pdf 

' ofscope 

From: C @police.govt.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 9:34 AM 
To: 1 
Subject: FW: ZX Security - Advanced Open Source Intelligence Training 

FYI 

Many of you may know Simon Howard, previously from lntuiSec, now ZX Security Ltd. 

Simon is offering his own Open Source Training Course. This course is an advanced course to the one currently being 

facilitated through CLAG. 

Please contact Simon directly for any enquires you may have. 

Regards, 

CLAG ' 

From: Simon Howard [rnailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx] 
Sent: Thursday, 10 April 2014 10:31 
To: 1 
Subject: ZX Security - Advanced Open Source Intelligence Training 

Hi---
Great to catch-up the other day, as discussed please find attached the outline for my Advanced Open Source 

Intelligence Gathering course. 

I have already had a number of government departments attend, so if someone is looking for a reference then point 

them my way and I can get them in touch with some people who have already attended. 

The costs associated with the attending the training are as follows 
$800 per person, minimum of 2 people 
Special CLAG discount available for multiple attendees 
Maximum attendees per workshop is 8 
If the client wishes me to run the course outside of Wellington then there will be additional costs 

associated with flights and travel. 
I have training room facilities available in the major cities at $990/day 

1 

mailto:rnailto:xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx


I am flexible in the delivery of my material, if you wish to go deeper on a particular subject, or have one 
removed, then that can be accommodated. 

Let me know ifthere are any questions. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

Simon Howard 
Security Consu ltant - ZX Security Limited 

Phone: +64 21137 6823 I Email: xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx I Web: www.zxsecurity.co.nz 

This email is a confidential communication from ZX Security Limited to the intended addressee, and may contain legally privileged content. If 
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, copy or disclose this email or any attachment to any person. Please let us know if you 
receive it in error and confirm you have destroyed the message entirely. 

WARNING 

The information contained in this email message is intended for the addressee only and may 
contain privileged information . It may also be subject to the provisions of section 50 of 
the Policing Act 2008, which creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police 
property . If you are not the intended recip'ent of his message or have received this 
message in error , you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message or any of its 
contents. 

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect those of the New 
Zealand Police. If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the 
sender immediately 
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----
----

Michelle Reed 

Oufofscope 

From:~ @police.govt.nz] 
Sent: Thursday, ---------------18 May 2017 4:05 PM 
To 1 ,@mpi.govt.nz>; 1 @dia.govt.nz>; ~ r.---:-....::.--....:..:=======:::.::--:-:---_____@corrections.govt.nz>; @mbie.govt.nz>; _1___====" 

@police.govt.nz> 1 @police.govt.nz>~ 

l!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!~@mpi.govt.nz>; ___ @ __:_i.govt.nz>,· =~~----1 ---:-:======::::!!:..::....mp....::..__ __~
@police.govt.nz>; 1 @mbie.govt.nz>; ~ 

@dia.govt.nz>; @customs.govt.nz>; 1---::;:=======-=:. ---::;:===:!... 
====~@mbie.govt.nz>; ~ @customs.govt.nz>; ~ 

@police.govt.nz>; @mbie.govt.nz>; ,,...;.:=====~--@dia.govt.nz>; 

~!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!~~~@. dia.govt.nz>; 1 @mpi.govt.nz) 
@mpi.govt.nz>; 1 @mbie.govt.nz>1=====::::!....:; --~""""===:!----..... 

=!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!'@dia.govt.nz> 1 @mbie.govt.nz"">..:; ;::::::==:;----
@msd.govt.nz>; ~ @dia.govt.nz>; 1::::::::===:::::;-:-:--:-- ~===~----------

!=!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!::..:.. J@hightechcrime.govt.nz>; ~----::;====::::::.----@hightechcrime.govt .nz) (1 
=!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!='@e-crime.govt.nz>; 1 _ Customs.govt.nz>;_........=:::::;---
!=!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!~ @nzsis.govt.nz>; 1 ______@corrections.govt.nz>; _
______x@xxx.xx.xx> 

Subject: FW: Open Source Working Group Meeting 

Hi all, 

I have received the below from 1 and updat ed the agency audit document. 

From: ~ 1@hightechcrime.govt.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 1 May 2017 2:48 p.m. 
To: (1 !@police.govt.nz> 
Cc: 11 1@mbie.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Open Source Working Group Meeting 

Hi 1 

mailto:x@xxx.xx.xx


What Training is provided in relation to use of Open Source Data for this purpose? 
1. ut of scope, 6(c) 

2. D of scope, 6(c) 

3. ZX Security: OSINT Training, 17& 18-SEP-2015 
4. utofscope,6(c) 

5. of scope, 6(c) 

6. 

What Tools and Technology are used? 
a. t of scope, 6(c) 

b. 
c. 
d. 
e. 
f. 

Regards, 

1 - High Tech Crime Group: Cybercrlme Unit 
Police National Headquarters, 180 Molesworth St, Wellington 
Phone: (04) ___ _Email: cybercrime[at]police.govt.nz 

Rest of email chain out of scope 
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Michelle Reed 

Ou@ scope 

From: @nzdf.mil.nz]---------------------""'-"'='-'~= Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2014 12:48 PM 
To: 'i>nzdf.mil.nz>; 1 -mnzdf.mil.nz>; 
C a>nzdf.mil.nz>; C @nzdf.mil.nz>; 1 

( "@ird.govt.nz)C @ird.govt.nz>; 11 "@dia.govt.nz>; 
C @ird.govt.nz; @ird.govt.nz'C 7 @ird.govt.nz>;----;:;::====.:::--r 1@corrections.govt.nz; ,@corrections.govt.nz; ":'-=~==~"':""'."~.@m__ ovt~ ~ ~ pi·-g~~.n-z)r @mpi.govt.nz>;r ______,.1@--=s.:.:_..8""'0v..,_ n=@sto.govt.nz)L.r to :;..: t.= z> 
Subject: Unclassified: FW: OSINT Training - Slide Deck 

Hi all 

Please find attached the slides from yesterday's training. 

Below is the feedback I provided Simon. His contact email is below if you need/want to contact him in the future 
either with questions, comments or for support. 

It was nice to have met you all. All the best and Merry Christmas. 

Thanks 

PS. Invoices will follow. 

Directorate of Defence Security I SCIBR I HQ NZDF 
Defence House I 2-12 Aitken Street I Private Bag 39997 I Wellington 
Tel: ~ TelN: 1 I Mob: 1 I 
Email : ,1 @nzdf.mil.nz I Email(1 l@nzdf.mil.nz 
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Hi Simon 

Thanks for yesterday, I think we all came away with some really valuable tools and techniques. I agree that the 
interagency participation was also great because members ofdifferent agencies asked questions that perhaps others 

would not have thought of 

Speaking to the NZDF people, we did feel like we needed more time on the material and tools. We felt that we could 
probably have had the same amount of time covering just halfof the material. We also felt like we could have used 
more time on 6(c) 

That being said we are all very excited to start playing with some of the tools you showed us!! 

We really appreciated your patience and guidance, and look forward to future engagement. 

Thanks 

From: Simon Howard [maitto:sixxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx] 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2014 12:21 a.m. 
To: 1.,__-,-~~= ,,.....,-,--~,...,..,
Subject: OSINT Training - Slide Deck 

Thanks for organising everyone to attend the course today, it was greatly appreciated! 

I think there was some value in having investigators from quite a few different backgrounds all in the same room. 
The course feedback was also generally pretty positive (although I might have gone a bit fast in places in order to 
cover all the materia l). 

I have attached the slide deck, can you please distribute to the attendees as your leisure. 

Let me know if there are any questions, I will send through the invoices shortly. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

Simon Howard 
Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited 

Phone: +64 21 137 6823 I Email: xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.nz I Web: www.zxsecurity.co.nz 

The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and may contain 
privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of the New Zealand Defence Force. If you 

are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or 
distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please Emaii or 

telephone the sender immediately. 
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Michelle Reed 

'Oufof scope 

From: @police.govt.nz) 
Sent: Monday, 3 November 2014 8:40 AM ---------------
To: 1 ----,@nzsis.govt.nz>; 1 @mbie.govt.nz>,;;:.!::======:::::-:::----@e-
crime.govt.nz>; @cybercrime.govt.nz>; ~ @customs.govt.nz>; 

1 
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---

1 

~---
@msd.govt.nz>; 1 

@moh.govt.nz) @moh.govt.nz>;
,,;..!::::===::::::!..-----

@mpi.govt.nz>; 1-----;;=====- --=-=--:------:--;;===:::...-@corrections.govt. n z >; 1 @msd.govt.nz>;==,iiiiii1~~~- .,,..::._ ____;-===:::::::;---·@nzdf.mil.nz>; @nzsis.govt.nz>; ~ 
~====--

~!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!~~~@mbie.govt.nz>; 1 @ird.govt.nz>; 
..____@moh.govt.nz) 1 @moh.govt.nz>; _____________ @acc.co.nz> 

Subject: FW: OSINTTraining & Kiwicon 

Hi- please see the below from Simon Howard. 

Regards, 

CLAG 

From: Simon Howard [mailto:simon@zxsecurlty.co.nz] 
Sent: Sunday, 2 November 2014 19:12 
To: ---------Subject: OSINT Training & Kiwicon 

Hi~ 

Just a quick heads up for the CLAG/ECLAG group that I will be running an Advanced OSINT Training session on 
Tuesday 9th of December prior my security conference - Kiwicon, It is open to anyone to attend. 
There are still a number of places available at $800/head, people can buy the tickets online here: 
https://www.kiwicon.org/the-con/training/osint-training/ - Room hire charges will be covered by my company and 
all attendees will receive lunch. 

Tickets for Kiwicon are also available here https://www.kiwicon.org/shop/product/kiwicon-ticket/ for t he bargain 
basement price of $80/head for two days of in-depth information security talks. We have already sold 500+ tickets 
so best to get in quick. 
We have announced the first round of speakers here to give those interested a taste of what is to come: 
https://www.kiwicon.org/the-con/t a lks/ 

Let me know if anyone has any questions. 

Cheers, 
Simon 

Simon Howard 
Security Consultant - ZX Security Limited 

Phone: +64 21137 6823 I Email: simon@zxsecurity.co.nz I Web: www.zxsecurity.c,o.nz 

This email is a confidentia l communication from ZX Security Limited to the int ended addressee, and may contain legally privileged content. If 
you are not the intended recip ient you must not use, copy or disclose this email or any attachment to any person. Please let us know if you 
receive it in error and confirm you have destroyed the message entirely. 

WARNING 

The i n fo rmat i on contai ned i n t his email message i s i nte nded f or the add ressee only and may 
contain pri vileged i nformat i on. It may also be sub j e c t to t he provis i ons of section 50 of 
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1100 RS Compliance 
Analysis 

PREA 82001 22/12/20 
14 

KR 800 Payment for 
cours~ I 
attended OSINT 1 

zx 
Security 
Limited 

207327 N/A 

day 

1100 Business 

Assurance 
SDO 82001 24/07/20 

15 
WE 

2,590 
Advanced Open 
source 
Intelligence Train 

77000069 
00 

zx 
Security 
Limited 

Advanced 
Open 
source 
lntelligen 
ce Train 

207327 N/A 

1100 RS Casino 
Compliance 

PREA 82001 22/10/20 
15 

WE 
1,558 

OSNIT Training -
Auckland 1 & 
11 I 

77000069 
00 

zx 
Security 
Limited 

OSNIT 
Training -

Auckland n 
207327 N/A 

1100 Business 
Assurance 

SDO 82001 23/11/20 
15 

WE 
1,583 

? I-
Security 

Intelligence 

97000004 
99 

zx 
Security 
Limited 

r ~ -
Security 
lntelligen 
ce 

207327 N/A 

1374 Business SDO 82001 07/07/20 KR 886.60 Police - CLAG N/A NZ N/A 201120 
Assurance 15 Joint Intel course POLICE -

Primary 

0374 Business SDO 82001 17/07/20 KR 857.35 Invoice 9028393 N/A NZ N/A 201120 
Assurance 15 NZ Police CLAG POLICE -

Joint Intel Course Primary 
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RECEIVED: 23 Oct 2015 SCANNED: 23 Oct 2015 BOX: 1 BATCH: 2001589 DOC: DIAACWDM 

s -----2<at: 
I 

TAX INVOICE 
1006522590 SECURITY 

5 Karepa St 

Brookyln 

Wellington 6021 

New Zealand 

acco u nts@zxsecu rity .co. nz 

+64 21137 6823 

BILL TO: 
Attn: 

Department of Internal Affairs 

120 Victoria St 

PO Box 10-526 

Wellington 6140 

New Zea land 

GST ~ (2)(a) 9 2) b (i) 
Invoice #2015092902 

Date: September 29, 2015 

21 o:~·y zo1s 
. ~ .... ,·r.~c-

( "j ,., ,._) l: l \ . ' - ..,. ::_:, 

- F - U'::, 
• 

.~, ' i ~(:; Jt:.!, ~ 
~ k _ ,1 , r\ , 

• 
- 1,1~ · to11 .. 

Project Description Project Code Count Unit Price Tota.I 

OSINT Training -Auckland 
- 2x 1 day training 1 $1,558.00 $1,558.00 
- Room Hire Share 

SUBTOTAL $1,558.00 

GST $ 233.70 

TOTAL due $1,791.70 

Invoice Due Date: 20 October 2015 

This invoice is payable to ZX Security Limited 

BNZ Bank Account Number: :: 2 (a) 9 2)(b)( i) 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Simon Howard on 021. 137 6823 

� 



--

- -

- - - -- -

RECEIVED: 9 Jul 2015 SCANNED: 9 Jul 2015 BOX: 1 BATCH: 2001233 DOC: DIAACGND 

• 

1005454833 

SECURITY 

5 Karepa St 
Brook.yin 

Wellington 602 1 

New Zealand 
accounts@zxsecurity .co .nz 

+64 2 1 137 6823 

Attention 1 

Bil l To : Department of Internal Affairs 
120 Victoria St 
PO Box 10-526 

Wellington 6140 
New Zea land 

-
: DESCRIPTl~N I PURCHASE ORDER 

I 
-

OSINT Tra ining - 2 day cou rse 

OSI NT Trai.ning - Tra ining Room Hire ( day rate ) 
I 

I 

' ! 
I 

' ' 

-

' 

Th is invo ice is payable to ZX Securi ty Lim ited 

BNZ Bank Accou nt Number: 9 2) a) 9(2)(b) i ) 

If yo u have any questions concerning this invoice, co ntact Simon Howard on 021 137 6823 

Received 

o8 JUL 2015 

s 

TAX INVOICE 

-

UNITS 
-

1 

1 

GST 9(2) a) 9(2)(0) i . 
IN VO.ICE #2015070 10 1 

DATE: J ULY 1, 2015 

- - - • 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

$1600 $ 1,600 .00 

$990 $ 990 .00 

-

S UBTOTAL $2,590.00 
-

GST $ 388 .50 

TOTAL DUE. $2 ,978 .5€) 

http:2,590.00
mailto:xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx


SCANNED: 23/11/201511:38:43 BATCH: 340773 BOX: 1 DOC: DOCC045 

\\I\\ \\I\ I\ 111\111\1\\ 1\1 T).{TAX INVOICE 1006552131 
SECURITY 

5 Karepa St 
Brookyln 
Wellington 6021 
New Zealand 

xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx 
+64 21137 6,823 

BILL TO: 

~:;~1 _ _ _ _ffint-erneir.AJ_airs..-..-ment o _ _ _ _ _ _

120 Victoria St 
PO Box 10-526 
Wellington 6140 
New Zealand 

Gsr 12)(af,1J{2Y(t>Tii 
Invoice 112015092903 

Date: September 29, 2015 

~ ~ 0~ 

/J 7 l/-
3 £ GrJ '?--6 
7 i}(J(.t_;) 12-6(/ 

q-:/- (;) 00CO lrt:::f ~ 

Project Description 

OSINT Training - Auckland 

- lx 2 day training 
- Room Hire Share 

-' K eceivc•d 

19 NOV 2015 

L Sharen -~-
lnfanJ ;--~~ ·:1 

• 
11Ce!,

1/1' ' - h•riLc,- \C'J/1,,:itr.11 

Project Code 

7 

J 

count 

1 

SUBTOTAL 

GST 

TOTALdue 

Unit Pr ice Total 

$1,582.75 $1,582.75 
I 

$1,582.75 

$ 237.41 

$1,820.16 

Invoice Due Date: 20 October 2015 

This invoice is payable to ZX Security limited 

BNZ Bank Account Number: 9(2)(a), 9(2)(6)(ii 

If you have any quest ions concerning this invoice, contact Simon Howard on 021137 6823 � 

�. �
www.zxsecurity.co.nz 

� 
I I 

http:www.zxsecurity.co.nz
mailto:xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx


- - - - -

-- -

--- -

Senior Pr·ivate Secretary (only 

applicable to MASS} (where required) 

. 'Name Signature Date 

Manager. Compliance Anaylsis 

/6 (
==-~==-=-== !!--

RECEIVED: 23 Dec 2014 SCANNED: 23 Dec 2014 BOX: 1 BATCH: 2000717 DOC: DIAABBJV 

FIN111 

Tt Tari Taiwhtnua 
• 

Non-purchase order invoic,e approver cover shee,t 
Al I fie Ids are com puIsa ry unless specified 

- -

Regulatory Services, Compliance
Business unit title 

' ' 'Analysis 
, I 

1 

-

Company code , 
' 

1100 1005181741 
Vendor name ZX Security 

Tick if paid by authorised 
. 

•;SAP vendor number 
[To be compfett:d by DIA Purchasing) o,irect Debit 

Invoice number #2014120202 

-

IRefer invoile protocol) 

,Invoice total (incl. GST) $920.00 

Remit·tance advice text 
[Include external custome r/accour1t 

number : rnax 50 characters} 

0 

Accounts payable codl:ng 
I 
! ' Statistical I 

' 
Internal

Cost Assign mtIAmount GST order no. order no.i Text {Gl line reporting)centre NoGl code ' 
i 

(incl . GST if P2 (1S'i::i ) or (must also (vvhere II ("vl,ere (ma>< . SO characters)(1.Yhere ' applicable) PO (O'·Yo) have a cost required) I 
required) required) ' 

centre) I 
', 82001 , $920.00 ' P2 1478 Payment for course 

! 
' 
I attended ( OSINT 1 

day course) 

- - -

Wher,e further coding is required use the additional form overlea,f 

Certified correct an,d OK for payment,----------.........-------------,-------·---.... 

Budget holder (mandatory): 

Budget holder name 

Financial delegation level 
-·-,----------·-~---~~-

Approval date 

Budget holder signature 

, Budget holder position 

E 
--~ g 2 (a) 

ePurchasing 
22 DEC 2 14I 

Non-purchase order invoice approver covers ,eet Page 1RECEIVED 



RECEIVED: 23 Dec 2014 SCANNED: 23 Dec 2014 BOX: 1 BATCH: 2000717 DOC: DIAABBJV 

......, .., i).~ 
c1,m 11 INTE RNA L AFFA IRS ,i'.17.V',. 

Te Tari Ta iwhenua 
· Received stamps 

Non-purchase order invoice cover sheet, continued 

' Stati stical .
GST Internal Text (optional) 

Amount Cost centre order no. Gl code P2 ( JS ) orde r no. l spec, f ,c to l in e ,tem J 
(i ncl GST ,f applicab le) or PO 

10 
,I lwher<' re quircdl 1~111s • als o ha w (Nh <' re re q u ired ) Ima , 50 characters ) 

d lO\ t cen t rP 1 

Non-purchase order invoice approver cover sheet Page 2 of 3 



• • • 

RECEIVED: 23 Dec 2014 SCANNED: 23 Dec 2014 BOX: 1 BATCH: 2000717 DOC: DIAABBJV 

• 9 2) a 

TAX INVO CE 
, 

GST 9(2) a) 9 2 (b )( i) 
INVOICE #2014120202 

DATE: DECEMBER 2. 2014 

5 Karepa St 
Brookyln 
Wellington 6021 
New Zealand 
xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xx . nz 
+64 21 137 6823 

Attention: 9 2 (a) 

Bill To: Department of Internal Affairs 
46 Waring Taylor St, IVWellington 6011 C?~~\c.~ 

f 

or 

DESCRIPTION PROJECT CODE UNITS UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

OSINT Course Delivery ( 1 day course} 1 $800 $ 800.00 

SUBTOTAL $ 800.00 

GST $ 1.20.00 

TOTAL DUE $920.00 

This invoice is payable t.o ZX Secu.rity Limited 
BNZ Ban.k Account Number19(2) a) 9(2) 6)( i) 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Simon Howard on 021 137 6823 

mailto:xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xx
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